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ALEXANDER STANDISH
1666 D.R.H.S.

The Alexander Standish House on Standish Shore is owned by
David L. Patten, It is on part of the Captain Myles Standish Farm,

In 1656, Alexander, 'eldest son of the Captain, inherited his
father's house and lands.

According to tradition, the house burned within a few years;
and Alexander built again a shortdistance to the west, in about 1666.

Ever since the house has been called the Alexander Standish
House. The entire property of 120 acres remained in the Standish
family, and passed down by inheritance until a great-grandson in
1763 sold it out of the family.

The date board, which will be documented and officially placed
on this historic house, is contained in the top panel,




